

To: Daniel Jorjani[daniel.jorjani@sol.doi.gov]; Downey Magallanes[downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov]; Younger, Cally[cyounger@blm.gov]
Cc: Brown, Laura[laura.brown@sol.doi.gov]; Joshua Hanson[joshua.hanson@sol.doi.gov]
From: Moody, Aaron
Sent: 2017-12-05T12:17:34-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: First lawsuit- challenging GSENM
Received: 2017-12-05T12:17:44-05:00
[Tribes complaint re BENM 12 4 17.pdf](#)

And the tribes have also filed their complaint (also in DDC) challenging Bears Ears. Complaint is attached. No PI/TRO motion has been filed yet.

We'll follow up with a summary and more info, but right now our response will be due 60 days from the date of service.

Aaron G. Moody
Assistant Solicitor, Branch of Public Lands
Division of Land Resources
Office of the Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
202-208-3495

NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

On Mon, Dec 4, 2017 at 8:39 PM, Aaron Moody <aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

A consortium of environmental groups has filed a suit in DDC re: the GSENM only. We'll follow up with a summary tonight or tomorrow morning, but wanted you to see this ASAP. Doesn't look like a motion for a PI or TRO has yet been filed.

http://www.biologicaldiversity.org/campaigns/save_our_national_monuments/pdfs/TWS_v_Trump.pdf

Sent from my iPad

From: tashcrof@blm.gov
Importance: Normal
Subject: Invitation: GSENM discussion @ Thu Dec 7, 2017 10am - 11am (abilbao@blm.gov)
Start Date/Time: 2017-12-07T12:00:00-05:00
End Date/Time: 2017-12-07T13:00:00-05:00
[invite.ics](#)

[more details »](#)

GSENM discussion

UTSO will call Matt direct.

When

Thu Dec 7, 2017 10am 11am Mountain Time

Video call

https://plus.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/tashcrof

Calendar

abilbao@blm.gov

Who

•
•
•
•

tashcrof@blm.gov - or
mbetenso@blm.gov
abilbao@blm.gov
cstaszak@blm.gov

Going? **Yes - Maybe - No** [more options »](#)

Invitation from [Google Calendar](#)

You are receiving this email at the account abilbao@blm.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar abilbao@blm.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to <https://www.google.com/calendar/> and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. [Learn More](#).

GSENM discussion

20171207T170000Z
CONFIRMED

PRODID

-//Google Inc//Google Calendar 70.9054//EN

Version

2.0

CALSCALE

GREGORIAN

METHOD

REQUEST

Start Date/Time

20171207T170000Z

End Date/Time

20171207T180000Z

DTSTAMP

20171206T225149Z

ORGANIZER (CN=tashcrof@blm.gov)

mailto:tashcrof@blm.gov

UID

1rp25achehgf1fu7dkjaopb5pi@google.com

Attendee **mailto:mbetenso@blm.gov**

Role REQ-PARTICIPANT
RSVP TRUE

Attendee **mailto:abilbao@blm.gov**

Role REQ-PARTICIPANT
RSVP TRUE

Attendee **mailto:cstaszak@blm.gov**

Role REQ-PARTICIPANT
RSVP TRUE

Attendee **mailto:tashcrof@blm.gov**

Role REQ-PARTICIPANT
RSVP TRUE

CREATED

20171206T225149Z

Description

UTSO will call Matt direct.

Please do not edit this section of the description.

This event has a Google Hangouts video call.

Join:

https://plus.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/tashcrof?hceid=dGFzaGNyb2ZAYmxtLmdvdg.1rp25achehg1fu7dkjaopb5pi&hs=121

View your event at

<https://www.google.com/calendar/event?action=VIEW&eid=MXJwMjVhY2hlaGdmMWZ1N2RramFvcGl1cGkgYWJpbGJhb0BibG0uZ292&tok=MTYjdGFzaGNyb2ZAYmxtLmdvdjA1Mml3NzUzNzJjMmMyMjEzYWMyOWYxZjg4NGFjNzk5M2MyNTRhNmU&ctz=America/Denver&hl=en>.

Last Modified

20171206T225149Z

Location

Sequence Number

0

Status

CONFIRMED

Summary

GSENM discussion

Time Transparency

OPAQUE

From: tashcrof@blm.gov
Importance: Normal
Subject: Invitation: GSENM discussion @ Thu Dec 7, 2017 10am - 11am (mbetenso@blm.gov)
Start Date/Time: 2017-12-07T12:00:00-05:00
End Date/Time: 2017-12-07T13:00:00-05:00
[invite.ics](#)

[more details »](#)

GSENM discussion

UTSO will call Matt direct.

When

Thu Dec 7, 2017 10am 11am Mountain Time

Video call

https://plus.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/tashcrof

Calendar

mbetenso@blm.gov

Who

•
•
•
•

tashcrof@blm.gov - or
abilbao@blm.gov
mbetenso@blm.gov
cstaszak@blm.gov

Going? **Yes - Maybe - No** [more options »](#)

Invitation from [Google Calendar](#)

You are receiving this email at the account mbetenso@blm.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar mbetenso@blm.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to <https://www.google.com/calendar/> and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. [Learn More](#).

GSENM discussion

20171207T170000Z
CONFIRMED

PRODID

-//Google Inc//Google Calendar 70.9054//EN

Version

2.0

CALSCALE

GREGORIAN

METHOD

REQUEST

Start Date/Time

20171207T170000Z

End Date/Time

20171207T180000Z

DTSTAMP

20171206T225149Z

ORGANIZER (CN=tashcrof@blm.gov)

mailto:tashcrof@blm.gov

UID

1rp25achehgf1fu7dkjaopb5pi@google.com

Attendee **mailto:abilbao@blm.gov**

Role REQ-PARTICIPANT
RSVP TRUE

Attendee **mailto:mbetenso@blm.gov**

Role REQ-PARTICIPANT
RSVP TRUE

Attendee **mailto:cstaszak@blm.gov**

Role REQ-PARTICIPANT
RSVP TRUE

Attendee **mailto:tashcrof@blm.gov**

Role REQ-PARTICIPANT
RSVP TRUE

CREATED

20171206T225149Z

Description

UTSO will call Matt direct.

Please do not edit this section of the description.

This event has a Google Hangouts video call.

Join:

https://plus.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/tashcrof?hceid=dGFzaGNyb2ZAYmxtLmdvdg.1rp25achehg1fu7dkjaopb5pi&hs=121

View your event at

<https://www.google.com/calendar/event?action=VIEW&eid=MXJwMjVhY2hlaGdmMWZ1N2RramFvcGl1cGkgbWJldGVuc29AYmxtLmdvdg&tok=MTYjdGFzaGNyb2ZAYmxtLmdvdmNhMTA4MWQ3ZTI0MDgxMjU1OWM2MTBmNjI0YjcyZTBjMmYwZGE5ZmE&ctz=America/Denver&hl=en.□n->

Last Modified

20171206T225149Z

Location

Sequence Number

0

Status

CONFIRMED

Summary

GSENM discussion

Time Transparency

OPAQUE

From: tashcrof@blm.gov
Importance: Normal
Subject: Invitation: GSENM discussion @ Thu Dec 7, 2017 10am - 11am (cstaszak@blm.gov)
Start Date/Time: 2017-12-07T12:00:00-05:00
End Date/Time: 2017-12-07T13:00:00-05:00
[invite.ics](#)

[more details »](#)

GSENM discussion

UTSO will call Matt direct.

When

Thu Dec 7, 2017 10am 11am Mountain Time

Video call

https://plus.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/tashcrof

Calendar

cstaszak@blm.gov

Who

•
•
•
•

tashcrof@blm.gov - or
mbetenso@blm.gov
abilbao@blm.gov
cstaszak@blm.gov

Going? **Yes - Maybe - No** [more options »](#)

Invitation from [Google Calendar](#)

You are receiving this email at the account cstaszak@blm.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar cstaszak@blm.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to <https://www.google.com/calendar/> and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. [Learn More](#).

GSENM discussion

20171207T170000Z
CONFIRMED

PRODID

-//Google Inc//Google Calendar 70.9054//EN

Version

2.0

CALSCALE

GREGORIAN

METHOD

REQUEST

Start Date/Time

20171207T170000Z

End Date/Time

20171207T180000Z

DTSTAMP

20171206T225149Z

ORGANIZER (CN=tashcrof@blm.gov)

mailto:tashcrof@blm.gov

UID

1rp25achehgf1fu7dkjaopb5pi@google.com

Attendee **mailto:mbetenso@blm.gov**

Role REQ-PARTICIPANT
RSVP TRUE

Attendee **mailto:abilbao@blm.gov**

Role REQ-PARTICIPANT
RSVP TRUE

Attendee **mailto:tashcrof@blm.gov**

Role REQ-PARTICIPANT
RSVP TRUE

Attendee **mailto:cstaszak@blm.gov**

Role REQ-PARTICIPANT
RSVP TRUE

CREATED

20171206T225149Z

Description

UTSO will call Matt direct.

Please do not edit this section of the description.

This event has a Google Hangouts video call.

Join:

https://plus.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/tashcrof?hceid=dGFzaGNyb2ZAYmxtLmdvdg.1rp25achehg1fu7dkjaopb5pi&hs=121

View your event at

<https://www.google.com/calendar/event?action=VIEW&eid=MXJwMjVhY2hlaGdmMWZ1N2RramFvcGl1cGkgY3N0YXN6YWtAYmxtLmdvdg&tok=MTYjdGFzaGNyb2ZAYmxtLmdvdmMxNDhmYjg2OGQ5YzMyN2UwNzRhNTNhNDk5YjVjMGNjMzhiMWU4Mzg&ctz=America/Denver&hl=en.□n->

Last Modified

20171206T225149Z

Location

Sequence Number

0

Status

CONFIRMED

Summary

GSENM discussion

Time Transparency

OPAQUE

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

MODIFYING THE BEARS EARS NATIONAL MONUMENT

BY THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
A PROCLAMATION

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

Deleted: Through

Deleted: No.

Deleted: No.

Deleted: potential

Deleted: ,

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

Deleted:

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

Deleted: the

Deleted: No.

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Deleted: f

Deleted: , among others

Deleted: No.

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Deleted: No.

Deleted: f

Deleted: No.

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

Deleted: No.

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

[Redacted]

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

[Redacted] Deleted s

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

Deleted

Deleted c

[Redacted]

Deleted would

Deleted a national monument

Deleted No.

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

Deleted rised

Deleted Finally

Deleted

Deleted Additionally

Deleted As noted above, s

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

Deleted were

Deleted

Deleted WSAs

Deleted No.

Deleted No.

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

Deleted y
(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

Deleted No.

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

Deleted: No.

Deleted: No.

Deleted: the

Deleted: and historical

Deleted: No.

Deleted: his or her

Deleted: No.

Deleted: No.

Deleted: No.

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

MODIFYING THE BEARS EARS NATIONAL MONUMENT

BY THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
A PROCLAMATION

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

[REDACTED]

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

[REDACTED]

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

A block of approximately 5 lines of text is completely redacted with black bars.

Deleted: §§

Deleted: r

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

A large rectangular area on the right side of the page is completely redacted with black bars, covering approximately 50 lines of text.

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Deleted:

Deleted:

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Deleted: uUnit

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



A block of approximately 10 lines of text has been redacted with black bars.

Deleted: ¶



A block of approximately 12 lines of text has been redacted with black bars.

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



A large block of text, spanning approximately 15 lines, has been redacted with black bars. This redaction covers the right side of the page, including the area where a comment was visible.



A block of approximately 4 lines of text has been redacted with black bars.



A block of approximately 4 lines of text has been redacted with black bars.



A block of approximately 3 lines of text has been redacted with black bars.



A block of approximately 2 lines of text has been redacted with black bars.



A block of approximately 3 lines of text has been redacted with black bars.

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

[Redacted text block]

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

[Redacted text block]

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

Deleted p
Deleted modified

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP